ADDENDUMNO.1

September 21, 2022

PROJECT: PROPOSED REYNOLDS FIELD PLAYGROUND

PEDESTRIAN WALKWAY IMPROVEMENTS,
VILLAGE OF HASTINGS-ON-HUDSON,
WESTCHESTER COUNTY, NEW YORK

Below are questions submitted by bidders, followed by responses to the questions.

1)

2)

3

4)

5

When is the start date for the project?

Response: Work shall proceed within five (5) days of the Contract signing. Once work has
started it should proceed continuously and diligently. The Contractor is expected to be
approved by the Village Board October 11, 2022, and provided an award letter October 12,
2022. Mobilization and construction should start once insurance is approved.

When is the competition date for the project?

Response: The Village would like work completed by the beginning of November,
depending on weather and Contractor approval. As per the project specifications, 45 days are
permitted, with the understanding winter will be approaching.

Can you clarify liquidated damages for the project?

Response: Liquidated damages are not applicable for this project. Any delays in the work
will be discussed with the Village and the Engineer at the time of any anticipated delays.

Can you clarify a warranty period for the project?

Response: At the time of final payment, the Contractor shall provide a two (2) year warranty
on all work. This shall guarantee all work performed by the contractor against all defects in
materials and workmanship past the final payment.

Can you clarify the bid bond for the project?

Response: There is no bid bond required for this project.
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